

## SUBCHAPTER C—INVESTIGATIONS OF UNFAIR PRACTICES IN IMPORT TRADE

### PART 210—ADJUDICATION AND ENFORCEMENT

#### Subpart A—Rules of General Applicability

- Sec.
- 210.1 Applicability of part.
- 210.2 General policy.
- 210.3 Definitions.
- 210.4 Written submissions; representations; sanctions.
- 210.5 Confidential business information.
- 210.6 Computation of time, additional hearings, postponements, continuances, and extensions of time.
- 210.7 Service of process and other documents; publication of notices.

#### Subpart B—Commencement of Preinstitution Proceedings and Investigations

- 210.8 Commencement of preinstitution proceedings.
- 210.9 Action of Commission upon receipt of complaint.
- 210.10 Institution of investigation.
- 210.11 Service of complaint and notice of investigation.

#### Subpart C—Pleadings

- 210.12 The complaint.
- 210.13 The response.
- 210.14 Amendments to pleadings and notice; supplemental submissions; counterclaims.

#### Subpart D—Motions

- 210.15 Motions.
- 210.16 Default.
- 210.17 Failures to act other than the statutory forms of default.
- 210.18 Summary determinations.
- 210.19 Intervention.
- 210.20 Declassification of confidential information.
- 210.21 Termination of investigations.
- 210.22 Designating an investigation “more complicated”.
- 210.23 Suspension of investigation.
- 210.24 Interlocutory appeals.
- 210.25 Sanctions.
- 210.26 Other motions.

#### Subpart E—Discovery and Compulsory Process

- 210.27 General provisions governing discovery.
- 210.28 Depositions.

- 210.29 Interrogatories.
- 210.30 Requests for production of documents and things and entry upon land.
- 210.31 Requests for admission.
- 210.32 Subpoenas.
- 210.33 Failure to make or cooperate in discovery; sanctions.
- 210.34 Protective orders.

#### Subpart F—Prehearing Conferences and Hearings

- 210.35 Prehearing conferences.
- 210.36 General provisions for hearings.
- 210.37 Evidence.
- 210.38 Record.
- 210.39 In camera treatment of confidential information.
- 210.40 Proposed findings and conclusions and briefs.

#### Subpart G—Determinations and Actions Taken

- 210.41 Termination of investigation.
- 210.42 Initial determinations.
- 210.43 Petitions for review of initial determinations on matters other than temporary relief.
- 210.44 Commission review on its own motion of initial determinations on matters other than temporary relief.
- 210.45 Review of initial determinations on matters other than temporary relief.
- 210.46 Petitions for and sua sponte review of initial determinations on violation of section 337 or temporary relief.
- 210.47 Petitions for reconsideration.
- 210.48 Disposition of petitions for reconsideration.
- 210.49 Implementation of Commission action.
- 210.50 Commission action, the public interest, and bonding by respondents.
- 210.51 Period for concluding investigation.

#### Subpart H—Temporary Relief

- 210.52 Motions for temporary relief.
- 210.53 Motion filed after complaint.
- 210.54 Service of motion by the complainant.
- 210.55 Content of service copies.
- 210.56 Notice accompanying service copies.
- 210.57 Amendment of the motion.
- 210.58 Provisional acceptance of the motion.
- 210.59 Responses to the motion and the complaint.
- 210.60 Designating an investigation “more complicated” for the purpose of adjudicating a motion for temporary relief.
- 210.61 Discovery and compulsory process.

- 210.62 Evidentiary hearing.
- 210.63 Proposed findings and conclusions and briefs.
- 210.64 Interlocutory appeals.
- 210.65 Certification of the record.
- 210.66 Initial determination concerning temporary relief; Commission action thereon.
- 210.67 Remedy, the public interest, and bonding by respondents.
- 210.68 Complainant's temporary relief bond.
- 210.69 Approval of complainant's temporary relief bond.

#### Subpart I—Enforcement Procedures and Advisory Opinions

- 210.70 Forfeiture or return of complainant's temporary relief bond.
- 210.71 Information gathering.
- 210.72 Confidentiality of information.
- 210.73 Review of reports.
- 210.74 Modification of reporting requirements.
- 210.75 Proceedings to enforce exclusion orders, cease and desist orders, consent orders, and other Commission orders.
- 210.76 Modification or rescission of exclusion orders, cease and desist orders, and consent orders.
- 210.77 Temporary emergency action.
- 210.78 Notice of enforcement action to Government agencies.
- 210.79 Advisory opinions.

AUTHORITY: 19 U.S.C. 1333, 1335, and 1337.

SOURCE: 59 FR 39039, Aug. 1, 1994, unless otherwise noted.

#### Subpart A—Rules of General Applicability

##### § 210.1 Applicability of part.

The rules in this part apply to investigations under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 and related proceedings. These rules are authorized by sections 333, 335, or 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. §§ 1333, 1335, and 1337) and sections 2 and 1342(d)(1)(B) of the Omnibus Trade and Competitiveness Act of 1988, Pub. L. No. 100-418, 102 Stat. 1107 (1988).

##### § 210.2 General policy.

It is the policy of the Commission that, to the extent practicable and consistent with requirements of law, all investigations and related proceedings under this part shall be conducted expeditiously. The parties, their attorneys or other representatives, and the presiding administrative law judge shall make every effort at each stage of

the investigation or related proceeding to avoid delay.

##### § 210.3 Definitions.

As used in this part—

*Administrative law judge* means the person appointed under section 3105 of title 5 of the United States Code who presides over the taking of evidence in an investigation under this part. If the Commission so orders or a section of this part so provides, an administrative law judge also may preside over stages of a related proceeding under this part.

*Commission investigative attorney* means a Commission attorney designated to engage in investigatory activities in an investigation or a related proceeding under this part.

*Complainant* means a person who has filed a complaint with the Commission under this part, alleging a violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930.

*Intervenor* means a person who has been granted leave by the Commission to intervene as a party to an investigation or a related proceeding under this part.

*Investigation* means a formal Commission inquiry instituted to determine whether there is a violation of section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930. An investigation is instituted upon publication of a notice in the FEDERAL REGISTER. The investigation entails postinstitution adjudication of the complaint. An investigation can also involve the processing of one or more of the following: A motion to amend the complaint and notice of investigation; a motion for temporary relief; a motion to designate "more complicated" the temporary relief stage of the investigation; an interlocutory appeal of an administrative law judge's decision on a particular matter; a motion for sanctions for abuse of process, abuse of discovery, or failure to make or cooperate in discovery, which if granted, would have an impact on the adjudication of the merits of the complaint; a petition for reconsideration of a final Commission determination; a motion for termination of the investigation in whole or part; and procedures undertaken in response to a judgment or judicial order issued in an appeal of a Commission determination or